From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)

Sent: 9/1/2011 11:19:27 AM

Subject: RE: New Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona
Thx.

From: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: New Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona

Done.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC);
Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Pings, Anne (USAEQ); Richardson, Margaret (OAG) (JMD)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD);: Admin. Assistant !

Subject: New Letter from Chairfiiani 1553 & Sénator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona

FYl. Cansomeone (Anne Fings?) let Ann Scheel know that we will coordinate the response to this letter and will be in
close touch with her about it.

DP

From: Admin. Assistant
Sent: Thursday, September U1, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley

See the enclosed letter from Issa and Grassley. Thanks, Jamie

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto: Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:52 AM

To:i Admin. Assistant |

Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley

Aftached is a letter with attachments from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley to Ms. Ann Birmingham Scheel of the
U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Arizona. Please confirm receipt and let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ashok

Ashok M. Pinto

U.5. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
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